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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

N40080-14-R-0312-P621 CYBER SECURITY PARKING GARAGE, USNA, ANNAPOLIS, MD

As an amendment to this solicitation the follow ing is hereby incorporated:

The proposal due date is hereby extended to 18 January 2015 time remains unchanged.

Incoporated is a revised Price schedule, Geotechnical Report and Section 01 58 00 Project Sign Details.

Incorporated are responses to Pre Proposal Inquiry (PPI). 
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29-Dec-2014

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0004 
1. Question: Please provide an existing electrical riser that shows the loads of the existing pad mount 
transformer TS71 and the primary pad mount switch PS38. These are to be removed and need to know 
what this controls. Will any temporary electric be required to remove these items? 
 
RESPONSE: The transformer and switch support the bandstand and an unused well house. 
Bandstand loads are to be re-fed from the garage as indicated on the drawings. 
 
2. Question: Please provide detailed information as to the conduit and wire size to be relocated / extended. 
 
RESPONSE: For bidding purposes only, assume #8 AWG in 1" conduit. Contractor to field-verify 
existing wiring and conduit and match as indicated on the drawings. 
 
3. Question: This is a two part question.  Please refer to page 6 of specification section 01 14 00 – Work 
Restrictions. a. Part 1.3.5.1 indicates that the perimeter security wall and structures within 100 feet of pile 
driving operations shall be surveyed.  It also states that Fragile Buildings within 300 feet of the pile 
driving operation shall be surveyed.  Please clarify whether or not structures outside of the Naval 
Academy need to be surveyed or if these requirements are for structures on campus. b. Part 1.3.5.1 also 
indicates vibration damage criteria for Fragile Buildings and Fragile Historic Buildings.  Please identify 
the buildings that fall within each of these categories. 
 
RESPONSE: Only structures within Naval Academy are to be surveyed. Buildings/structures that 
are considered historic and are within the 100 feet are as follows: #2 Officer's Club, #117 Leahy 
Hall, #154 Bandstand, and Tripoli Monument, which is in front of Leahy Hall. 
 
4. Question: Please advise if the bid form should be modified to include Unit Prices for Steel H-Piles. 
 
RESPONSE: The unit pricing for piling is not required. 
 
5. Question: If the HTWS by pass piping arrangements are installed at Balch Road and Parker Lane, does 
the new HTWS have to be on line by September 10, 2015? 
 
RESPONSE: The Contractor shall install the bypass and make connections, including performing 
all testing and acceptance for an operational system, by September 10, 2015.  After September 10, 
2015, the Government will fully reenergize the system.   
The Contractor shall install the new permanent HTHW utility and connect to the bypass.  The 
Government will transition from the existing piping to the newly installed piping via the Contractor 
installed bypass.  After the transition, the Contractor shall remove the existing utility and construct 
the parking garage.  The Contractor shall be required to remove the bypass in the summer of 2016, 
make final connections, and ensure the system is restored to fully operational capability. 
 



N40080-14-R-0312 
0004 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

6. Question: Specification Section 07 42 13 “Metal Wall Panels” paragraph 2.5.2 calls for 2.0 mm single 
skin zinc panels. Feedback from the manufacturers and suppliers is that architectural grade pre-weathered 
zinc is only available in 1.75mm thickness. Please advise whether a zinc panel below the specified 2.0 
mm thickness is acceptable. 
 
RESPONSE: The 1.75 mm thick Zinc perforated panel is acceptable, as long as it meets the 
deflection criteria noted in Specification Section 07 42 13. 
 
7. Question: Please refer to A-211 and A-501. The type of metal panel type for the soffit on the south 
canopy at stair 2 is not identified. Please designate which of the metal panel types is to be used at this 
soffit. 
 
RESPONSE: Drawing A-211, A-312 and A-501 show the canopy details at stair 2. The Fascia is 
MP-5 and the Soffit is MP--1. 
 
8. Question: Section 03 30 00, Page 21, 1.14.5 Admixtures, Item d., calls for “Corrosion-Inhibiting 
Admixture where indicated at a dosage of 3.5 gal/cy but…” This admixture is not indicated on the 
drawings. Please advise if this admixture is to be provided and where it is to be provided. 
 
RESPONSE: Section 03 30 00, section 2.15 describes concrete mixtures for building elements and 
specifies which building elements require corrosion inhibiting admixture. 
 
9. Question: Spec section 26.20.00 – 3.1.4.6 calls for all conduits serving wire that is over 600v to be in 
GRC, however, drawing ES-101 points to detail B-1 on drawing E-501 for medium voltage duct banks 
which is calling for a concrete encased PVC duct bank with rebar reinforcement. Please confirm we are to 
provide the concrete encased duct bank and not the GRC. 
 
RESPONSE: Concrete encased ductbank is required for exterior applications as shown on the 
drawings. 
 
10. Question: Drawing E-601 shows a telephone riser diagram, specification 27 10 00 does not list the 
telephones, please confirm the telephones are owner furnished and installed? 
 
RESPONSE: Specification section 27 10 00 see Amendment No. 0003. Phones and associated wiring 
are contractor provided as shown on drawings. 
 
11. Question: SECTION 01 14 00 – 1.3.5.1, Pleave provide map and identification of historic buildings 
requiring survey. 
 
RESPONSE: See response to Question #3. 
 
12. Question: As a supplement to this request, would auger cast plies be an acceptable alternatie to driven 
piles to reduce noise and risk of vibratory damage? 
 
RESPONSE: The Contractor shall base their bid on the foundation design in the plans and 
specifications.  The Government will not consider any deviation pre-award.  However, if the 
successful Offeror wishes to address an alternative design, the Government will discuss post award.  
As part of any such post award discussion, the Contractor shall engage their own geotechnical 
engineer and structural engineers to fully design the proposed change.  The design shall be signed 
and sealed by the Contractor's structural engineers, and the change shall not delay the project. 
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13. Question: Reference Drawing S-001.  Foundation and Structural Earthwork Note #2 references a 
Geotech Report.  Please provide this Report.  Note: the boring logs are provided on the Civil plans, but no 
actual report is provided. 
 
RESPONSE: Geotech report provided see attached in Amendment 0004. 
 
14. Question: Please see attached drawings which note that plants are not shown on the drawings but are 
listed in the plant list.  Also show plants on Drawing L-100 that are not listed on the plant list.  Please 
clarify. 
 
RESPONSE: Please provide the number of plants per the 'Corrected Quantity' column; 2. Change 
(2) Aa to (2) Ac shown in the plant list; 3. The symbol Ca on plant list should be Ra - provide 16 Ra; 
4. Mv shall be Magnolia virginiana - provide (1); 5. Va shall be Vaccinium angustifolium, Lowbush 
Blueberry, provide (23); 6. Ca shall be Clethra alnifolia 'Ruby Spice' - provide 65. 
 
15. Question: Spec Section 32 92 00 – Turfs and Grasses  1.5.1 Installer Qualifications…“Professional 
Membership:  Install shall be a member in good standing of either the Professional Landcare Network or 
the American Nursery and Landscape Association”.  The “American Nursery and Landscape 
Association” no longer exists.  It is now referred to as “American Hort” and is a combination of 
associations.  Please clarify. 
 
RESPONSE: Please ensure the installer is a member in good standing with American Hort. 
 
                                                         END OF AMENDMENT 0004 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


